



EDWARD EKSI DESIGN
DESIGN • ILLUSTRATION • WEB

944 Middle Country Road
New York, 11780-3219
Tel: 631.780.6243
web site: www.edwardeksi.com
e-mail: eeksi@optonline.net

SUMMARY

Long years of experience with established advertising agencies, newspapers and magazines in Europe and the United States, with primary responsibility for the design of advertising and sales promotion pieces. Experienced in layout, design, web design, full-color comp, lettering, logos, airbrush, illustration, photoshop illustration, retouching.

SKILLS

EXPERIENCE

Extensive knowledge in computer design, software, hardware and graphics since 1985. Fully versed in all Macintosh-based graphics, illustration and page design applications, including: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Image Ready, QuarkXpress, Freehand, Dreamweaver MX, Flash, Fireworks, StrataType, Type Styler, Fontographer, File Maker Pro, PageMaker, Painter, Acrobat Pro, Microsoft Excel, Words and many other programs and applications.

I have always provided full desktop service for my clients, including design, illustration, photoshop retouching, scan, color correction, production, mechanicals and pre-press, including 4 color separation film. I also designed web sites for my clients, with html, php, javascript, PHPMyadmin, and MySQL. I regularly upload and maintain these web sites, including:
www.mvsport.com - www.weatherproofco.com - www.bqprogress.com
www.terryyamburgey.com - www.johnbyronreed.com - www.btees.com

Provided my Mac expertise to MIS director on projects to port Novell and Windows 2000 servers to Mac Xserve Server. Researched Linux as alternative. Setup and enforced security measures and best practices for whole Art Department, both PC's and Macs. Totally revamped outdated business model and server structure for entire art room, in both creative and production departments. Reinstalled crashed operating systems and trained personnel how to minimize future problems, while maximizing productivity. Maintained computers and installed softwares for entire Art Department.

WORK

EXPERIENCE

July 2006 /Recent / Edward Eksi Design / 944 Middle Country Road, NY / Designer
June 21, 1999-April, 2006 / Designer, Illustrator, Webmaster / MV Sport Creative Department. LI/NY
October, 1993-1999 / President and owner of E-Design, Inc. (New York)
July, 1985-October, 1993 / VP and owner of Russnell Comm., Inc. (New York)
June, 1982-June, 1985 / Freelance Designer/ Bird & Falborn Adv., (New York)
March, 1979-October, 1981 / Art Director/ Gunaydin Newspaper (Istanbul, Turkey)
July, 1977-February, 1979 / Owned Graphic Design Studio (Istanbul, Turkey)
July, 1977-December, 1977 / Vog Magazine (Istanbul, Turkey)
June, 1972-July, 1977 / Art Director / Grafiksel Advertising, (Istanbul, Turkey)
1967-1972 / Designer / Ankara Advertising (Istanbul, Turkey)

CLIENTS

HAVE INCLUDED

Atlantis Imaging	Candid Litho
Citibank	Fenn & Fenn Lithography
Halo Group, Incorporated	"K" Line America
Maersk Sealand Inc.	Ogden-Allied Services Corporation
Otis Elevator	Simon & Schuster
The Hertz Corporation	and Production work for numerous smaller companies.

AWARDS

During my career, I have won awards for design, including logos, posters, stamps and packaging.

EDUCATION

BA: Graphic Design, June 1978 graduate, Marmara University (Istanbul, Turkey)



EDWARD EKSI DESIGN
DESIGN • ILLUSTRATION • WEB

944 Middle Country Road
New York, 11780-3219
Tel: 631.780.6243
web site: www.edwardeksi.com
e-mail: eeksi@optonline.net

CONTACT INFO'S Rick Pyatt - MIS Director
David Peyser Sportswear - Weatherproof Garment Co. - MV Sport
631-622-2502 - Fax 631-435-8018
rick@wpmv.com

Todd Smith - Art Director
NARS COSMETICS
212-941-0890 ext 213 • 516-318-3232
todd@expressivepush.com

Michael Lardner - Art Director - Account Executive
ENTERPRISE PRESS
917-306-8066
mlardner@enterprise-press.com

Jason Hackett - Vice President - Creative
CANDID LITHO
212-431-3800
jh@candidlitho.com

Richard J. Shields - Vice President
SIGMA DATA PROCESSING, INC.
516-764-6266
SIGMAEMAIL@aol.com

Byron Reed - Director of Marketing
MV Sport - Weatherproof
1-800-367-7900 ext 247
byron@wpmv.com

Erik Nienaber - Director of Racing and Marketing
RONIN LLC.
703-994-4983
Erik@roninracing.com

Michael Gaudios - Graphic Designer
Weatherproof Garment Co.
1071 Avenue of the America's
New York, NY 10018
w. 212-695-7716
c. 631-445-5598